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- VIA HAND DELIVERY - r.:
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n.3:. ,Blanca S. Bay6 r-3; ..(;:"'", -
Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services ::OU'l ." 
Florida Public Service Commission -"-a -.. "�, 

.t::-2540 Shumard Oak: Blvd. 2: . f 

-G 
.r::- (I)Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 \0 C) 

Re: Docket No. 040001-EI 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

On November 3, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") filed a Notice of Intent to 
Seek Confidential Classification (Staffs Sixth and Seventh Sets of Interrogatories), concerning 
FPL's answers to Interrogatory Nos. 47 and 48. Copies of the answers with the confidential 
information highlighted were filed along with the original of the Notice of Intent, and the copies 
of the answers were served on the parties of record with the confidential information redacted. It 
has come to my attention that some of the confidential information should not have been so 
designated. I am enclosing revised answers with only the more limited confidential information 
highlighted. I ask that you file these revised highlighted answers with the Notice of Intent and 
either return the original highlighted answers to me or confirm that you have destroyed them. 
Revised answers with only the more limited confidential information redacted are being served 
on all parties of record along with a copy of this letter. 

Thank you for your assistance. I apologize for any inconvenience that the erroneousCMP 
--aesignation of confidential information may have caused. If there are any questions regarding 

transmittal, please contact me at 305-577-2939. 

;t;Jd� 
& John T. Butler 

Counsel for Parties of Record (w/revised redacted answers to Interrogatory Nos. 47 and 48) 

West Palm Beach Tallat 
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